Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 10:07 PM
To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Karen Wilson

Email:
karenjwilson1126@gmail.com

Home Address
, 101 N McReynolds Ct, Apt 2A

Business Name
Business Address
, 101 N McReynolds Ct, Apt 2A

Home Phone
3098631785

Business Phone

Fax

Preferred method of contact:

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Advisory Committee on Police-Community Relations

Community Volunteer Experience

I have been a Community Organizer for years. While in Galesburg | was Secretary and Vice President of the Support Goup
for African American Affairs. | secred a 51,000 grant for secondary education for African American Students, A boys
summit. For the past 5 years have organized a city wide Juneteenth Celebration sponsored by the Park District and Unity
Point Health gave a 51,000 grant. | was Secretary and 2nd Vice President of NAACP Peoria Branch now serve as Executive
Board Member



Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service

Professional and Employment Background
| worked 10 years for Bergner's China and Bridal and Housewares. | currently work at UnityPoint Health Proctor been
there for 2 1/2 years

Educational Background
llinois Central College 2008 Library Technical Assistant

llinois State University 2012 Mass Media Minor in Politics and Government

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed | think | would be an asset to the Poice Advisory Committee my Grandfather was one of the first African
American police officers in Galesburg also my Uncle was a Detective with a specialization in fingerprints for Galesburg
Police for 35 years. | have two cousins who are lawyers one Civil and her son is Criminal. As a Blue family i bring first hand
knowledge of what police deal with and their inter acton with the public.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 174.221.14.47 (47.sub-174-221-14.myvzw.com)
Date/Time: June 13, 2019 10:06 pm

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 7.0; QTASUN1)
AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/74.0.3729.157

Safari/537.36



